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Monica Hawkins

From: Debbie McMullen <treetops@efni.com>
Sent: Sunday, January 31, 2021 11:14 AM
To: 'Chris Holmes'; Todd Wilcox; Shirley Ferron
Cc: Jason Trottier; Monica Hawkins
Subject: RE: Hurry! Special EF Council Meeting - Get your ALC questions in by Jan 29

Jason/Monica, 
As per Chris’s email, I heard there was an extension to Noon on Monday, Feb. 1, 2021 to submit questions.  If 
that is not the case, just let me know. 
 
Question: 

1. Is it possible to schedule an ALC Update with Doug Carr and relevant stakeholders for “NORTH BAY / 
MATTAWA ALGONQUINS” as per the meeting held November 13, 2020 for the Township of “SOUTH 
ALGONQUIN”? 

 
https://www.thestar.com/news/canada/2020/11/18/south-algonquin-receives-special-algonquin-land-claim-
update.html 
 
Hosted by the Township of South Algonquin (southeast corner of Algonquin Park) 
Attendees:  
Doug Carr, Ontario’s Chief Negotiator 
Mayor Jane Dumas, Township of South Algonquin 
Council and the township’s clerk and treasurer Holly Hayes 
C.B. Pappin, spokesperson for the Ontario Aboriginal Affairs Secretariat 
Jennifer Griffin, senior negotiator with the Ontario Ministry of Natural Resource and Forestry 
Cara Hernould, associate negotiator at the Ontario Ministry of Indigenous Affairs 
Norm Lemke, co-chair of the municipal advisory committee, municipal focus group. 
 

Question: 
2. Is a financial payout on the table for any or all of the Algonquin Land Claim? 

 
Land Claim Settlement – Nipissing First Nation 
In 2013, Nipissing voted to accept an offer of $124 million from government negotiators as a land claim 
settlement that reflected the validity of Nipissing’s research that the reserve boundary was incorrectly surveyed 
after the 1850 Robinson Huron Treaty, resulting in a smaller reserve than agreed upon. 

https://www.nfn.ca/land-claim-
settlement/#:~:text=In%202013%2C%20Nipissing%20voted%20to,smaller%20reserve%20than%20agreed%20upon. 

 

Question 3 is for Jason:   Could you provide a ballpark market value (2021) for parcels 83-F1, 83-F2?   OR a cost 
per acre of unserviced land in East Ferris Township? I would conservatively guess at $12,000 / acre. 

Thank You 

Debbie McMullen 
977 MacPherson Drive 
Corbeil, ON P0H 1K0 
705.752.5800 
treetops@efni.com 
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From: Chris Holmes [mailto:alceastferris@gmail.com]  
Sent: January 28, 2021 6:11 PM 
To: treetops@efni.com 
Subject: Fwd: Hurry! Special EF Council Meeting - Get your ALC questions in by Jan 29 
 
 

See attached instructions to submit your Algonquin Land Claim questions to the upcoming East Ferris special 
council meeting with members of the MNRF Land Claims and Treaties Division. 
 
Please visit our website and register your support for our community effort to get some changes made in the 
severely flawed ALC. 
 
https://sites.google.com/view/alceastferris 
 
It's time to speak up...LOUD AND CLEAR 
 
Thanks everyone.  
 
Chris Holmes 
 


